## **Muhammad Asif Khan Lodhi**

Assistant System Administrator

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: asifkhan@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 6803705

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Asif Khan Lodhi is working as Assistant System Administrator in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Muhammad Asif Khan Lodhi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BE in Electronics	2002 - 2006
Mehran University of Engineering & Technology , Pakistan	
B.Sc (Hon) in Computer Science	2000 - 2002
University of Sindh , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant System Administrator	2024- Present
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Assistant System Administrator	2020 - 2024
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
	- Present

,